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TO:  Pastors and Administrators 

FROM:  Cynthia Psencik 

RE:  NY Catholic Youth Day – October 19, 2019 

DATE:  June 6, 2019 

 

We are excited to share with you the official poster for NY Catholic Youth Day (NYCYD) 
which will be held October 19, 2019 at Westchester County Center.  Please complete 
the poster with the contact information for your parish’s coordinator for NYCYD and 
hang it in a prominent place in your parish. 

Our theme is Speak Up! This year’s theme is all about using your voice for good. First, to 
speak up towards God! Pray to Him, ask Him for help, thank Him. Second, to speak up 
about Christ by sharing the Good News with all those around you—in word and action. 
And then, speak up for those on the margins. 

 This year’s gathering will include:  

• Mass with His Eminence 
• Keynote speaker Chika Anyanwu (https://www.chika.church/about)  
• Meal packing with CRS’s Helping Hands (https://helpinghands.crs.org/about-us/) 
• Eucharistic Adoration 
• Opportunity for the sacrament of Reconciliation 
• Music and performances by local artists 
• And much more! 

For more information on cost, schedules, and how to register, please visit our website—
OYMNY.org or call Daniel Genn at 646-794-2852. 
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